Dover Historical Commission Minutes

June 4, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Jane Moore, the Chair.

Present ---Jane Moore (Chairperson), Janet Comiskey-Giannini, Tom Johnson, Charlotte
Surgenor, Paul Tedesco and Daniel Wilcox.

Absent — Richard Eells

The minutes were approved for the meetings May 7, 2013 with changing Phantom to
Damon.

Old Business;

Peabody Sundial—Paul stated that working with an Eagle Scout to place the
Sundial at the library might be questionable and that he is going to speak with the Park
and Recreation Department for assistance with the placement. Jane stated she would like
to see this project completed soon so it would be seen this Fall.

New Business:
None at this time—no demo permits requested at this time.

The Board asked Janet to write to the Secretary of the
Commonwealth/Massachusetts Historical Commission that the listing published April 10,
2013 of the Historical Commission’s budgets is incorrect of $1450.00 and should be
listed as $1250.00.

Other Business:

Stated that the house at McGill Farm on Main Street was painted.

Heard that there might be some activity on 6 Farm Street but exact details
unknown.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM.
Janet Comiskey-Giannini
Secretary
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